
In conclusion, Complaint Counsel respectfully moves that the Complaint be amended as 

requested. 

Dated: August 26, 2008 Respectfully submitted, 

~~&h~ 
J. Robert Robertson, Esq. 
Matthew J. Reilly, Esq. 
Catharine M. Moscatelli, Esq. 

Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
Telephone: (202) 326-2008 
Facsimile: (202) 326-2884 
Rrobertson@ftc.gov 

Complaint Counsel 

4
 



VIII. VIOLATIONS CHARGED
 

COUNT I - ILLEGAL ACQUISITION
 

40.	 The allegations contained in paragraphs 1-4539 are repeated and realleged as though 
fully set forth here. 

41.	 Whole Foods' proposed acquisition of Wild Oats; if eonsmnmlrted, \l\l ooids likely to have 
substantially lessened competition and continues to substantially lessen in the relevant 
markets in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. '§+8'§ 18, and 
Section 5 ofthe Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45. 

COUNT II - ILLEGAL ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

42.	 The allegations contained in paragraphs 1-451 are repeated and realleged as though fully 
set forth here. 

43.	 Whole Foods and Vliid Olrts, through the Agreement with Wild Oats as described in 
paragraph fflg, have~ engaged in unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce 
in violation of Section 5 ofthe Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45. 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given to the Respondents that the t\l\lenty=seventh lllmday of 
September [month], 2007~, at 10 a.Ill. [time], or such later date as detennined by the 
Commission or by an AdITiinistrative Law Judge ofthe Commission, is hereby fixed as the time 
and Federal Trade Commission offices, 600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20580, 
as the place when and where a hearing will be had on the charges set forth in this Complaint, at 
which time and place you will have the right under the Federal Trade Commission Act to appear 
and show cause why an order should not be entered requiring you to cease and desist from the 
violations of law charged in the eComplaint. 

Pending further order of the Commission, the Commission will retain adjudicative 
responsibility for this matter. See § 3.42(a) of the Commission's Rules of Practice for 
Adjudicative Proceedings. The Commission hereby allows you 20 days from the date of service 
of this Complaint upon you to file either an answer or a dispositive motion. Ifyou file a 
dispositive motion within that time, your time for filing an answer is extended until 10 days after 
service of the Commission's order on such motion. If you do not file a dispositive motion within 
that time, you must file an answer. 

An answer in which the allegations of the complaint are contested shall contain a concise 
statement of the facts constituting each ground ofdefense; and specific admission, denial, or 
explanation of each fact alleged in the complaint or, if you are without knowledge thereof, a 
statement to that effect. Allegations of the complaint not thus answered shall be deemed to have 
been admitted. 
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If you elect not to contest the allegations of fact set forth in the complaint, the answer 
shall consist of a statement that you admit all of the material facts to be true. Such an answer 
shall constitute a waiver of hearings as to the facts alleged in the complaint and, together with 
the complaint, will provide a record basis on which the Commission or the Administrative Law 
Judge shall file an initial decision containing appropriate findings and conclusions and an 
appropriate order disposing of the proceeding. In such answer, you may, however, reserve the 
right to submit proposed findings and conclusions under '§.s-3.46 ofthe Commission's Rules of 
Practice for Adjudicative Proceedings and the right to appeal the initial decision to the 
Commission under '§i3.52 of said Rules. 

Failure to answer within the time above provided shall be deemed to constitute a waiver 
of your right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and shall authorize the 
Commission or the Administrative Law Judge, without further notice to you, to find the facts to 
be as alleged in the complaint and to enter an initial decision containing such findings, 
appropriate conclusions, and order. 

An initial prehearing scheduling conference will be scheduled no later than 14 days after 
the last answer is filed by any party named as a respondent in the complaint. Unless otherwise 
directed, the scheduling conference and further proceedings will take place at the Federal Trade 
Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. Room 532, Washington, D.C. 20580. Rule 3.21(a) 
requires a meeting of the parties' counsel as early as practicable before the prehearing 
scheduling conference, and Rule 3.31 (b) obligates counsel for each party, within 5 days of 
receiving a respondent's answer, to make certain initial disclosures without awaiting a formal 
discovery request. 
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NOTICE OF CONTEMPLATED RELIEF 

Should the Commission conclude from the record developed in any adjudicative 
proceedings in this matter that the acquisition ofWhole Foods by Wild Oats, or any ether 
tIansaetien that eembines them, challenged in this proceeding violates Section 7 of the Clayton 
Act, as amended, the Commission may order such relief against Respondents as is supported by 
the record and is necessary and appropriate, including, but not limited to:-= 

1. 
1.	 An order preventing Whole Foods from aeqniringconsolidating any Wild Oats,-if stores 

into the acqoisitienWhole Foods system, to the extent such consolidation has not 
occurred at the time of the Commission's decision; 

2. 
2.	 An order preventing Whole Foods from selling or disposing of any owned or leased 

property that had been used as a Wild Oats store in any geographic market, or a Whole 
Foods store in any relevant geographic market; 

3.	 An order preventing Whole Foods from discontinuing the use of the Wild Oats name at 
any store being operated as Wild Oats at the time of the Commission's decision; 

4.	 Re-establishment ofWild Oats stores, with Whole Foods stores added as necessary, 
along with any associated or necessary assets in a manner that creates a group or system 
of stores that may be available for divestiture, including, but not limited to, re-opening 
closed Wild Oats stores, re-naming Wild Oats stores that had been changed to the Whole 
Foods name, reversing any consolidation ofWild Oats stores into the Whole Foods 
system and re-establishing the Wild Oats system, and re-establishing Wild Oats' 
distribution arrangements, private label products and supplier relationships; 

5.	 The divestiture ofWild Oats stores, and Whole Foods stores, and any other associated or 
necessary assets, including the Wild Oats name, distribution systems or assets, and 
supplier relationships. in a manner that restores Wild Oats as a viable, independent 
competitor in the relevant markets, with the ability to offer such services as Wild Oats is 
new effering and plllIming te effer, if the acqnisitien has ecettned at the timc e±had 
offered prior to its acquisition by Whole Foods; 

6.	 Maintenance of the Wild Oats stores pending divestiture, including operating the stores 
in the ordinary course and maintaining the inventory of the stores, the hours of operation 
of the stores and of each department in the stores; 

7.	 Appointment of a monitor, or a divestiture trustee, to assure that the Wild Oats, Whole 
Foods, and related assets are re-established and divested within the time set forth in the 
Commission's decision;= 
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3.	 A prohibition Il:gll:mst 1l:ft, tI1l:ftsll:etion bet~een ',JihoIe Foods 1l:ftd Wild Oll:ts thM eombines their 
operMions in the relev1l:ftt mttI'kets exeept Il:S mil:' be 1l:pproved b, the Commission, 

4. 
8.	 A requirement that, for a period oHime, Whole Foods provide prior notice to the 

Commission of acquisitions, mergers, consolidations, or any other combinations of its 
operations with any other company providing the operation ofpremium and natural 
organic supermarkets; 

5. 
9.	 A requirement for Whole Foods to file periodic compliance reports with the 

Commission; and 

6. 
10.	 Any other relief appropriate to correct or remedy the anticompetitive effects of the 

transaction or to restore Wild Oats as a viable, independent competitor in the relevant 
market~. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Federal Trade Commission has caused this complaint to 
be signed by the Secretary and its official seal to be affixed hereto, at Washington, D.C., this 
twentY-5eventh~ day of:hme[monthl, 20OT,§. 

By the Commission. 

Donald S. Clark 
Secretary 
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